

From: Jeff Smith

To: Doug Young

Date: March 03, 2006

Subject:

Request for Info - File #0393-EX-PL-2005

---

Message:

Dear folks,

I am doing my best to figure out how to provide the required emissions information to complete my application for licensing to support our research use of satellite transmitters for tracking wildlife. However, my best is simply not good enough at present. Neither our transmitter manufacturer nor ARGOS, Inc. who manages the flow of data from these transmitters to the satellites that pick up the data have been able to provide me with sufficient information to allow me to determine which three emissions codes apply to these transmitters. Thus, I am wondering if there is anyone at the FCC that has experience with licensing for these kinds of transmitters and can help me figure out what emissions standards apply. There are numerous other government and private entities out there that are using the same technology, so I assume others have achieved the necessary FCC licensing and that you should have some other accepted license templates that could help direct me to the right answers. If so, please email me (jsmith@hawkwatch.org) or call (801-484-6808 x109) with that info and I will finalize my application as quickly as possible.

Thank you for your assistance and understanding.

Jeff Smith

HawkWatch International